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internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On August 
10, 2020, the Commission instituted this 
investigation under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337 (‘‘section 337’’), based on a 
complaint filed by Overhead Door 
Corporation of Lewisville, Texas and 
GMI Holdings Inc. of Mount Hope, Ohio 
(collectively, ‘‘Complainants’’). See 85 
FR 48264–65 (Aug. 10, 2020). The 
complaint, as supplemented, alleges a 
violation of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain movable barrier operator systems 
and components thereof by reason of 
infringement of U.S. Patent Nos. 
8,970,345 (‘‘the ’345 patent’’); 7,173,516 
(‘‘the ’516 patent’’); 7,180,260 (‘‘the ’260 
patent’’); the ’935 patent; the ’718 
patent; and the ’895 patent. See id. The 
notice of investigation names The 
Chamberlain Group, Inc. of Oak Brook, 
Illinois as the respondent in this 
investigation. See id. The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations is not a 
party to the investigation. See id. 

On February 10, 2021, the 
Commission terminated the 
investigation as to the ’516 patent based 
on the withdrawal of the allegations in 
the complaint as to that patent. See 
Order No. 10 (Jan. 19, 2021), unreviewed 
by Comm’n Notice (Feb. 10, 2021). 

On May 26, 2021, Commission 
determined not to review an initial 
determination granting Complainants’ 
motion for summary determination that 
the economic prong of the domestic 
industry requirement is satisfied. See 
Order No. 12 (April 26, 2021), 
unreviewed by Comm’n Notice (May 26, 
2021). 

On September 14, 2021, the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge (‘‘ALJ’’) 
issued a final initial determination 
(‘‘FID’’) finding a violation of section 
337 based on the infringement by 
Respondent of all of Complainants’ 
asserted patent claims. Specifically, the 
FID finds that: (1) The asserted patent 
claims are all infringed by Respondent’s 
accused products and redesigned 
products; (2) the domestic industry 
products practice the asserted patents; 
and (3) the asserted patents are not 
invalid under 35 U.S.C. 101, 102, or 
103. The ALJ also issued a 
recommended determination (‘‘RD’’) 
recommending, should the Commission 
find a violation of section 337, that the 

Commission issue: (1) A limited 
exclusion order against certain movable 
barrier operator systems and 
components thereof that are imported 
into the United States, sold for 
importation, and sold within the United 
States after importation, by the 
Respondent; and (2) a cease and desist 
order against the Respondent. The RD 
also recommends that the Commission 
set a bond during the period of 
Presidential review in an amount of 100 
percent of the entered value of the 
movable barrier operator systems 
imported by or on behalf of the 
Respondent. 

On October 14, 2021, the parties filed 
statements on the public interest 
pursuant to Commission Rule 210.50, 19 
CFR 210.50. Between October 20, 2021, 
and November 3, 2021, members of the 
public filed written submissions in 
response to the Federal Register notice 
requesting public interest comments. 
See 86 FR 56982–83 (Oct. 13, 2021). 

On December 6, 2021, the 
Commission issued a notice 
determining to review the FID in part 
(‘‘the WTR Notice’’). See 86 FR 70527– 
29 (Dec. 10, 2021). The WTR Notice also 
requested written submissions from the 
parties on the issues under review, and 
from the parties, interested government 
agencies, and any other interested 
parties on issues of remedy, the public 
interest, and bonding. See id. 

On December 13, 2021, the parties 
filed written submissions in response to 
the WTR Notice, and on December 20, 
2020, the parties filed responses to each 
other’s submissions. On December 13, 
2021, members of the public filed 
written submissions concerning the 
public interest in response to the WTR 
Notice. 

Having examined the record of this 
investigation, including the FID, the RD, 
and the parties’ and non-parties’ 
submissions, the Commission has 
determined to affirm with modification 
the FID’s determination of a violation of 
section 337 with respect to claims 1, 4, 
16, and 19 of the ’935 patent; claims 18 
and 24 of the ’718 patent; and claim 17 
of the ’895 patent. The Commission 
reverses and finds no violation as to the 
asserted claims of the ’345 and ’260 
patents. Specifically, as explained in the 
Commission Opinion filed concurrently 
herewith, the Commission has 
determined to: (1) Affirm with 
modification the FID’s infringement 
findings as to the asserted claims of the 
’935 patent; (2) reverse the FID’s 
infringement findings as to the asserted 
claims of the ’345 patent; (3) affirm with 
modification the FID’s validity findings 
as to the asserted claims of the ’935 and 
’345 patents over Keller (RX–44); (4) 

reverse the FID’s infringement findings 
as to the asserted claims of the ’260 
patent; (5) vacate and take no position 
as to the FID’s finding that the asserted 
claims of the ’260 patent are patent- 
eligible under 35 U.S.C. 101; (6) affirm 
with modification the FID’s 
infringement findings as to the asserted 
claims of the ’718 and ’895 patents; and 
(7) affirm with modification the FID’s 
finding that the asserted claims of the 
’718 and ’895 patents are patent-eligible 
under 35 U.S.C. 101. 

All findings in the FID that are not 
inconsistent with the Commission’s 
determination are affirmed. 

The Commission has determined that 
the appropriate remedy is an LEO 
against Respondent’s infringing 
products and a CDO against 
Respondent. The Commission has also 
determined that the public interest 
factors enumerated in subsection 
337(d)(1) and (f)(1) (19 U.S.C. 
1337(d)(1), (f)(1)) do not preclude the 
issuance of the LEO and CDO. The 
Commission has further determined to 
set a bond during the period of 
Presidential review in the amount of 
100 percent of the entered value of 
Respondent’s infringing products (19 
U.S.C. 1337(j)). 

The Commission’s orders and opinion 
were delivered to the President and to 
the United States Trade Representative 
on the day of their issuance. 

The Commission’s vote for this 
determination took place on February 9, 
2022. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 9, 2022. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2022–03167 Filed 2–14–22; 8:45 am] 
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ACTION: 30-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), Justice Management Division, 
Office of Attorney Recruitment and 
Management (OARM), will be 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
DATES: The Department of Justice 
encourages public comment and will 
accept input until March 17, 2022. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Written comments and 
recommendations for the proposed 
information collection should be sent 
within 30 days of publication of this 
notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/do/ 
PRAMain. Find this particular 
information collection by selecting 
‘‘Currently under 30-day Review—Open 
for Public Comments’’ or by using the 
search function. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written 
comments and/or suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
are encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the Office of Attorney 
Recruitment and Management, 
including whether the information will 
have practical utility; 

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agencies estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

(3) Evaluate whether, and if so, how, 
the quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected can be 
enhanced; and 

(4) Minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on those who 
are to respond, including through the 
use of appropriate automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
technological collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology, 
e.g., permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

1. Type of information collection: 
Extension of a Currently Approved 
Collection. 

2. The title of the form/collection: 
Electronic Applications for the Attorney 
General’s Honors Program and Summer 
Law Intern Program. 

3. The agency form number, if any, 
and the applicable component of the 

department sponsoring the collection: 
There is no agency form number for this 
collection. The applicable component 
within the Department of Justice is the 
Office of Attorney Recruitment and 
Management, Justice Management 
Division, U.S. Department of Justice. 

4. Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: Individuals or 
households. Other: None. The 
application form is submitted 
voluntarily, once a year, by law students 
and recent law school graduates (e.g., 
judicial law clerks) who will be in this 
applicant pool only once. 

5. An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond/reply: It is estimated that 3500 
respondents will complete the 
application in approximately 1 hour per 
application. It is further estimated that 
it takes an average of an additional 45 
minutes to review the instructions, 
search existing data sources, gather the 
data needed, and complete and review 
the application. In addition, an 
estimated 600 respondents (Honors 
Program candidates selected for 
interviews) will complete a Travel 
Survey/Interview Scheduling form used 
to schedule interviews and prepare 
official travel authorizations prior to the 
interviewees’ performing pre- 
employment interview travel (as defined 
by 41 CFR Sec. 301–1.3), as needed, in 
approximately 10 minutes per form, 
plus an estimated 400 respondents who 
will complete a Reimbursement Form (if 
applicable) in order for the Department 
to prepare the travel vouchers required 
to reimburse candidates for authorized 
costs they incurred during pre- 
employment interview travel at 
approximately 10 minutes per form. 

6. An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: The estimated revised total 
annual public burden associated with 
this application is 6292 hours. 

If additional information is required, 
please contact: Melody Braswell, 
Department Clearance Officer, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Justice 
Management Division, Policy and 
Planning Staff, Two Constitution 
Square, 145 N Street NE, Room 3E.405B, 
Washington, DC 20530. 

Dated: February 9, 2022. 

Melody Braswell, 
Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S. 
Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2022–03150 Filed 2–14–22; 8:45 am] 
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SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), Office of Justice Programs, 
Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS), will be 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
DATES: Comments are encouraged and 
will be accepted for 60 days until April 
18, 2022. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have additional comments 
especially on the estimated public 
burden or associated response time, 
suggestions, or need a copy of the 
proposed information collection 
instrument with instructions or 
additional information, please contact 
Erica Grasmick, Statistician, Prosecution 
and Judicial Statistics Unit, Bureau of 
Justice Statistics, 810 Seventh Street 
NW, Washington, DC 20531 (email: 
Erica.Grasmick@usdoj.gov; telephone: 
202–307–1402). 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written 
comments and suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
are encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the Bureau of Justice 
Statistics, including whether the 
information will have practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Evaluate whether and if so how the 
quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected can be 
enhanced; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
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